The Florida House of Representatives

Office of the Speaker
MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Florida House of Representatives
From: House Speaker’s Office
Date: August 5, 2025
Re: Bill Filing and Appropriation Project Requests

Bill request submission deadlines and appropriation project submission deadlines have been

established for the 2026 Legislative Session. The chart below outlines the schedule for

submission, filing, and publication deadlines.

August 11, 2025

Members Leagis dashboard will open.

August 18, 2025

Members may begin filing legislation through Leagis and Appropriations
Projects through the filing system.

November 21, 2025

Member Bill Submission Deadline. All bill requests must be submitted
electronically through Leagis to House Bill Drafting no later than 5 p.m.

Appropriation Project Request Form Submission Deadline. All Member

APR requests must be submitted no later than 5 p.m.

January 7, 2026

Member Bill Final Draft Form Deadline. All Member bill requests,
including requests for companion bills, must be in final draft form no later

than 5 p.m.

January 9, 2026

Member Bill Filing Deadline. All Member bills subject to the Rule 5.2(a)
deadline must be approved for filing no later than 5 p.m. on the Friday

before the first day of regular session.

Appropriation Project Request Form Publication Deadline. All Member

APR forms must be published on the House website no later than 5 p.m.




January 16, 2026

Attestation Form Submission Deadline. All APR attestation forms must be

submitted no later than 5 p.m.

February 12, 2026

Ceremonial Resolution Submission Deadline. Ceremonial Resolutions
must be drafted & submitted to the Rules & Ethics Committee for approval
by the Chair no later than 5 p.m. The request must be submitted to House
Bill Drafting in advance of this deadline to give House Bill Drafting time to
draft the resolution.

February 26, 2026

Ceremonial Resolution Filing Deadline. All Ceremonial Resolutions must
be filed (prior to the 46 day). House Rule 5.2(b)




